


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-75) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct C-7 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct C-7 Site
Unit Letter C, Section 7, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-75) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 8, 2012 (received June 12, 2012) and the photo
documentation of August 13, 2012. The report is acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-75) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



CE Operating Company
122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 » Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL :
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8593

June 8, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oi1l Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive _

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jct. C-7 (1R425-75). UL/C, Sec. 7, T18S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background _ :

In 2006, ROC initiated work on the former C-7 junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/C, Sec. 7, T18S, R35E. NM OSE records indicate
that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 100 +/- feet.
The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 20x20x12-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and
field screened using a PID for hydrocarbon. Representative composite samples of the 4-
WALL, excavation bottom, and blended backfill were sent to the laboratory for analysis
of chloride, TPH, and BTEX, resulting in a 4-WALL chloride concentration of 64 mg/kg,.
a gasoline range organics (GRO) concentration of 28.5 mg/kg, and a diesel range
organics (DRO) concentration of 974 mg/kg. The excavation bottom laboratory analysis
resulted in chloride concentrations of <16 mg/kg, a GRO concentration of 138 mg/kg, a
DRO concentration of 1,370 mg/kg, a benzene and toluene concentration below
detectable limits, an ethyl benzene concentration of 0.134 mg/kg, and a total xylenes



concentration of 0.097 mg/kg. The blended backfill laboratory analysis resulted in a
chloride concentration of 64 mg/kg, a GRO concentration of 13.2 mgkg, and DRO
concentration of 960 mg/kg. The excavated soil was blended on site with clean imported
soil. The blended backfill was returned to the excavation to ground surface and contoured
to the surrounding area. On 3/20/2006, the site was seeded with a blend of native
vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate. :

To further investigate the depth of TPH presence, a soil boring was initiated on 2/9/2009
at the former junction box site. The boring was advanced to a total depth of 30 ft BGS
with soil samples collected every 5 ft and field tested for chlorides and organic vapors.
The 30 ft sample was sent to a laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a
chloride concentration of 16 mg/kg, and GRO and DRO concentrations below detectable
limits. The entire bore hole was plugged with bentonite to ground surface. The junction
box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, PID sheet, and boring log are
attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY

JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT
BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION | TOWNSHIP| RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
j . Length | Wigth [ Depth
Vacuum Jet. C-7 C 7 18S 35E Lea -
eliminated

LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE_X_  FEE LANDOWNER OTHER

Depth to Groundwater 100 fest NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 10

Date Started 3/1/2006 Date Completed 2/9/2009 OCD Witness ‘no

Soil Excavated 177.8 cubic yards Excavation Length 20 Width 20 Depth 12 feet
Soil Disposed 120 cubic yards Offsite Facility Sundance - Location Eunice, NM

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 10/3/2006, 2/9/2009 Sample Depth 12 ft, 30 ft

‘Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewails. TPH, BYEX and Chioride
faboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing procedures pursuant to NMOCD. guidelines.

Sample Benzane | Toluene | i Banzena | Tawl Fylenes GRO ORO Chioride
Location mg/kg ‘mgkg mgrkg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mgtkg
4-WALL COMP. PID = 0.0 {field) 28.5 974 64
BOTTOM COMP. <0.005 <0.005" l 0.134. l 0.097 133 : 1370 <16
BACKFILL COMP. PID = 0.0 (field) 13.2 960 64 5
SOIL BORE #1 @ 30 PID = 1.9 (field) <10 <10 16 ' '
General Description of Remedial Action: This junction box was addressed as part | CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS '
©of the Vacuum SWD Syétem abandonment. ‘After the former junctiory boxwas removed
an'investigation was conducted using a'backhoe to excavate thé site to dimensions of LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
20x20x12-ft deep. Représentative composite samples were collected and sent to a 4-wall comp. nfa 329
commercial laboratory for analysis of chioride, TPH, and BTEX. The laboratory confirmed bottom comp. 12 - 421
low concentrations of chloride but slightly elevated concentrations of TPH. The excavated SOIL BORING 15 148
soil was blended on site with clean, imported soil. The blended backfill was then returned at the former 20 122
to the excavation to ground surface and contoured to the surrounding area, On 3/20/2008, junction 25 87
the site was seeded with.a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to'a (2/9/2009) 30 117

productive capacity.at a normal rate. To further investigate depth of TPHA presence, a sail .
“boring was initiated on 2/8/2008 at the former junction box location. The bering was advanced to'a depth of 30 ft BGS while soil samples .
~were collected every 5 ft and field tested for chiorides and grganic'vapors. The 30 ft:sample was ‘analyzed by a-commercial faboratory for _ -
chloride.and TPH which confirmed low concentrations of each. The entire borehole was 'plvugged with benfonite to the ground surface.

enclosures: photos, lab results, PID (field) screenings, boring log, BTEX comparisn study, chloride curve

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
'SITE SUPERVISOR Roy Rascon SIGNATURE' . notavailable . COMPANY RICE OPERATING COMPANY !
REPORT o \/\ ) ‘ !
ASSEMBLED BY Katie Jones INITIAL i

PROJECT LEADER __Larry Briice Baker Jr.__ SIGNATURE, %wua Loruses MQ‘%' onte__ /] -] 23— 09




Vacuum Jct. C-7 Unit C, Section 7, T18S, R35E

former junction box site 4/18/2002 excavating the former junction box site

B

seeding backfilled site 11/6/2006 soil boring the former junction box site T 2/9/2009




“ . ARD] NAL N PHONE (325) §73-7001 « 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE. TX 79603
LAB O RATO R 1 ES PHONE (505) 393-2325 - 101 E. MARLAND ~ HUBBS, NM 88240
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR AR
RICE OPERATING CO. i
ATTN: ROY R. RASCON

122 W. TAYLOR ‘
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO: (505) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 10/05/06 ' Sampling Date: 10/03/06 & 10/04/06
Reporting Date: 10/09/06 : . Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT

Project Name: VACUUM JCT. C-7

: . Sample Received By: BC
Project Location: NOT GIVEN @ @ P%alyzed By: BC/HM

GRO DRO

' : (CeCio)  (>Cyo-Cs) ci*

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)  (mg/Kg)
- ANALYSIS DATE 10/08/06 1-0/078/06‘ 10/09/06
H11618-2 BTTMFIELD COMP. @ 12' - 138 1370 <16
H11619-3 BACKFILL COMP, 13.2 960 64
H11619-4 4 WALL COMP. 20'x20' 285 974 64
Quality Control 763 784, 480
True Vaiue QC - 800 800 500
% Recovery 96.1 98.0 98.0
Relative Percent Difference 2.4 1.2 20

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI'. Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w.v aquecus extracls.

/me /M M 18/094%

Chemist !/ ' Date

H11619A

PLEASE NCTE: Unbnmy and Daimages. Cardinal's iabillty ano clent's exciusive ramedy 'or any Claim ansing, whel nar baf-ad in-contrait 9 tort, Shab oo fmi.ed 1o thie amduntpaiid by ehiipt 1osanilysos
All claims, including ihase fornagligerce andhny other cayse whatsgover shall be déemed witived unigss made in writing and recaived by Cardinal within thirty wc) ditys uftar completion of he agyii 2
senvice, In no évent shall Cardinal be liable for incitantai ot consequential damages u-cludmg without flimitation, business interruptions, loss of usse, of fogs of prolifs incufréd by client, its subsitiaries,
alfifiates or successors arising out-of or reinied 16 the pericrinance of-services: nareunder by Cardinal, regam!a‘.s of whether such ciaim Is based upon any of the anove-stated.reasons or oiharwise.




B\ ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

PHONE (325) 673-2001 - 2111 BEECHWCGD -« ABILENE, TX 78603

PHOMNE (5C5) 383-2326 - 101 E. MARLAND » HQBBS, NM 88240

TR
:; "';"‘ { 5.;3"—3’ -
ki T m-j V) L?:""?I\
: 1

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: ROY R. RASCON
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (505) 397-1471

Receiving Date:. 10/05/06
Reporting Date: (10/09/06

Project Number; NOT GIVEN
Project Name: VACUUM JCT. C-7
Project Location: NOT GIVEN

Sampling Date: 10/03/08
mpleType SOiL

X mple Condition: COOL & INTACT
@ ample Received By: BC

Analyzed By: BC

o ETHYL TOTAL

BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
LABNO. SAMPLEID (mglKg) {mafKg) (mgiKg) {malKg)
ANALYSIS DATE 10/06/06 10/06/06 10/06/06 | 10/06/06
H11619-1 COMPOSITE, BTTM #1-#5 <0.005 <0.005 0.500 0.360
H11619-2 BTTM FIELD.COMP. @ 12' <0.005 <0.005 0.134 0.097
Quality Control 0:104 0.099 0.102 0.300
True Value QC 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
% Recovery - 104.0 98.9 102 100.0
Relative Percent Difference 0.7 <01 . 1.3 .3.9
METHOD: 'EPA SW-845 8260
s ,V\J,é"‘ﬁ,ﬂ Cra (/97
Chemlst Date '

PLEASE NOTE: Liobility and Damagcs Cardinal's iabiity and cifent's exciisie remedy for any claim adsing. wheirer Based in confract artort: shall ba limiied io lhe amcunt paid by chient O wiklysuy
Alt clairfis, inchiding thoge for negligénce and nny other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waivad uniess made f. whling and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days alier compienor of e -ppncﬂu [

service. Lo g &

O all Cardinal bo Habla for incidenal or consequential damages, indluding, witheut linfitation, business intgrruplions, loss &l use, 07 toss of profils incurred by elient, s subsitinnes,

abiiliates or sumessus arising out-of or relatad 1o the pertammancs ol services hatguncer by Cardinal, regardiess of whether.such claim is based upon sny of the abova-stated feasons or oiherwisa.




CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND.ANALYSIS REQUEST

2111 Beachwood, Abllene, TX 79503

(325) §73-7001 Fax (326) 673-7020

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NN 88240
{505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-247¢

fags Lot

Camﬁp‘nny Na‘mc:- R.”Ce_ AD«V{{)‘T (‘7_‘ ANALYSIS REQUEST '
Projact Mansgar: i(‘cy R, Res con™ p.o. #:
Address: /:f)g lod. "["Qy‘/c\' L Company:
City: /‘4&1‘%5 state: AAA), 2 K20 laun: @
xﬁ i . : . .
Phona# f3 //7‘( Fax §: 377’/ l{?’ Address: \"@ -
Projact#: ﬁ%ﬂ) %Cpt)bv\ Tt ap?joctOwnor City: : A (1@
Projoct Hams: Stata: Zip: ' % :
Projact Locition: Phone #: \
Sampler Hsma: ,/MM_.,“M ’ Fax #: z
FCREABUSEQIILY MATRIX PRESERY, SAMPLING \l\
. " ~
O
S AN}
Sla || e ¥ X
- olg ol L . i
Lab LD. Sample LD. EELE il x| W
S ERELE alal218]s NESRY
5153 1316.|u glalsfs|y \\Qm
o . 218 18121881215181815] opare TIHE .
NCH-) | Btrm | G |1 /] Y| _|-3-0C g 30am.
Bt 2 & |1 v/ V| |/8-3-0€ | 730 a1
itm 3 Gt v Vi |e3-o0c |9:30Arm.
Bidin_#H 4 161 ¢ V| |p-g0c |9:304p. |
Bt #H5 - je | v V| w306 | 730Am
| - o@’f“f’l"l e Cezmp @.«/43' cit v VI lro-3-e€ | I A | ) WS
=3 | Beek ol Coma. |t v /| |- 4.ac i2:50pm. | | S
—<F ’1[ A/a.// /‘arzuﬁ. 20 x2a’ Cld v V| lfe-d-06 Uiitfopn |V |
5 © N [3
FLASE NOT: \lmmy anjuirnageu.uumﬁ Emﬁuy.ﬂ&clmxsmm st femady JOF a0y Caun aislg whether beted m:ortn:(c;lorl sral ke lmaed (o thie Amuampaﬁ by ths chent kof the Tearim a5 Landifons: Intecest will Le charged oo all sccounts mere (g
s Al clitrs Tuiadig $ides for mepdince and iy ofer caves whatiobvet (sl be deermiad wabed Udess meds I weg o ecelred by Cardel whidy 30 deps ater corpledn of the sppicabls 30 days past du 4t the rate of 24K per annum £ om the orlginal date o ke,
evice, [ o ek stal Cusirdbehbhhhuun(dmmuqarul damages, hlakyg mﬁmlnhm tinbess blomgitioom, oas of we, of bea of protits bcusved by cliel, b1 sbslidories, and alf costs of colections, Inctuding altornzy's ¥ies.
alfZates o BUSEEASALS rWRE] A Of of relifed 1o B e ldrmCe B saricis rxumm by -Caritrul, ngm:eu of whwottar uch clain s bu-dwmm! of Ty sbove statad rresons of stheredse, . -
Samplar Rai nquisf ad Recelved By: Phone Result: T Yes (3 Ho| |
"{/é 5-06 Fax Rasult: 1 Yos G Nol| |
Tinfa: REMWARKS: o .
/L(/{ o’ ""aal-m P BTT’W\ Al /_._-5’ é'ow«/’asf‘fm fe Jed
Ralinquistad: By Date: Rocofvad By; (Lab Staff) o 5 s
Tiine %’/ ¢ Fun T EX
ine: )
- A 5 v/
Deliverad Bv: (Circla One) " -~ Sphpl Congg:fon TTCReEKed
Teainp, °C Intact? By
Sampler- UPS - Bus - Other: . Yes {Inittals)
Oﬂé/( No

t Cardinal cannot.accapt verbal changes. Please fax writton changes.to (325) 673-7020.




MC}L OPERATING COM: ANY

122 West Taylor Hobbs, INM 58240

Phone; (503) 393-9174 Fax: (305) 397-1471

YOU FIELD TEST REPORT FORM
PID METER READING & CALIBRATION

SERIAL NO: 10441

CK. MODEL: PGM 7618

MODEL MODEL: PGM 761S SERIAL NO: 1.04490

NO. MODEL: PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-12383

LOTNO:__ 2 - 2994 GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

FILL DATE; /- 8-n< EXP. DATE: ey

ACCURACY: +/- 2% » @@ @E READING ACCURACY: /4.7
SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE

SAMPLE <, . // PID Results |Sample ...fe.¢ cuzd/ |PID Results
/ L:' ! 'lf -’fﬁ’. / .
£ o ! 4, |
3 o, | 7 o, i
¢ o. ! ¥ o, 1
5 2 | ': g, i

Spt i Do VA Ept Eees ) ek g/

= eii? YU alf Toges, O
/ 90 ‘ "
£ & e Fosc h {1 H Come, Ti
J Lo )
A 3.3
T & e
YA »m Zo el fo¥Wa)

I verify that | have calibrated the above instrument in accordance io.the manufacture: opération manual.,

SIGNATURE: .

P
7 / '.)...(’,4

" pate: 4 ‘4/-05

—— b



RICE OPERATING COMrANY

122 West Tavlor Hobbs, NM 83240

 Phone: (505) 393-9174 Fax: (505)397-1471
VOC FIELD TEST REPORT FORM
PID METER READING & CALIBRATION '

CK. | MODEL: PGM 761S SERIAL NO: 104412

MODEL MODEL: PGM 761S SERIAL NO: 104490

NO. | MODEL: PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-12383

LOTNO:_/24- -2 /¥ ’ GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE [00PPM / AIR: BALANCE

FILLDATE:_/' . ¥-05 = M EXP.DATE: _5-28-07

ACCURACY: +-2% @ METER READING ACCURACY: g
SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE

/
VJ&::_: um

5
!
¢

SAMPLE R, 7#7zm PID Results |Sample ./ st/ |PID Resdults

) A | 993
& L/ ¢ T
3 C¥9 _ L0
g 739 f 2c/
5 489 5 2.0

5".!’”: - oo P hnd? S A L3 i, e ! “/’"5- g

{ ‘ . [

335

[ verify that I have calibiated the above instrument in accordance to the manufacture operation manual.

" SIGNATURE: -

-
: (~’ T S

DATE: _/M-3<0k




Logger: Tony Grieco Client: Well ID:

Driller: Harrison & Cooper, Inc. Drilling RICE Operating Company
Drilling Method: Air rotary Project Name:
Start Date: 2-9-09 Vacuum jct. C-7
End Date: 2-9-09 Location: SB - 1
Comments: Vacuum SWD System
Located: center of former junction box site

unit'C' Sec.7 T18S, R35E

TD = 30 ft GW = 100 ft Lea County, NM
Depth| chloride & Soil Bore
(feet) | field tests " s LRhog Construction

\

15 148 105.1

10-30ft

VERY FINE TO FINE SAND

20 122 | 465 *y

> bentonite

seal

25 87 44

30 117 1.9

DRO

GRO | <10, <10

Lab Cl- 16

CORY



M .‘ & AR DI NA L FHONE {575) 393-2326 + 101 €. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

RICE OPERATING COMPANY ‘ @ PV
ATTN: HACK CONDER

122 W. TAYLOR i
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (575) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 02/10/09 Sampling Date: 02/09/09

Reporting Date: 02/27/09* Samiple Type: SOILL
Project Owner; NOT GIVEN Samipie Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: VACUUM C-7 Sample Received By: ZL
Project Location: NOT GIVEN Analyzed By: AB/HM
GRO DRO _
. (Cs-Cro)  (>Cio-Co0) CI*
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID ~ (mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg)
ANALYSIS DATE ‘ -02/10/09 02/10/09 02/10/09
+H16865-1 SB#1-@ 30 <10.0 <10.0 18
Quality Control ' 549 562 | 500
True Value QC 500 500 500
% Recovery 110 112 100
Relative Percent Difference 3.0 7.1 2.

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI': Std. Methods 4500-CI'8
*Analysis performed on a 1:4 wiv aqueous extract.

~Revised Report. "
4. s Ve palrafos
?hemxst O , Date

H16885 TCL RICE

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damagaes. Cardinal's fiabiity and client’s exclusive ramedy for any clalm arising, whether baged In contract or tat, shall i iirfsitég to the amount paid b)"_ cliont for ana]yses.
Al elsims. including those. for negligence and any othar cause whatscaver shall be deemed waived uniess' made in witing and received by Cardinal within thiny (20} days after corppiex'xpn of the appllgme
service. In no ‘avent shall Cardinal te Hable for incidental or consequentiai damages, Including, without fimitation, business interruptions; loss of use, or loss of profits Ingurred By clien, its §ubaldianas.
affiiaies or successors.arising. aut of of reiated tc the performancs of services hareunder by Cardinal, regardless of wheihersuch claim Is basad upon any of ihe sbove-stated reasnng or othorwisa, Fesults
relata-only to tha samplés ientifien abbve. This repant shall not be 7gproduced except in ful with writien-approvai-of Cardinal Laboratorfes.




- ARDINAL LABORATORIES
101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 .

(505) 3932326 FAX (505) 393-2476 (325) 673-7001 FAX (326)673-7020

Company Namae; 2 ICE QP (_‘\‘__/‘\ e G

B IO

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

T ANALYSIS REQUEST

Pro;ectMandger HACK oL P.O.#:
Adilress: Ll o TATLOW ‘{company:
City: A S state: A1 2 SELY O Attn:
Phans #: R H1G1 Fax#: Q7 14| Adidross:
Project #: Prcject Qwner: City:
[%
Project Name: i/A L UU/ 1 C,” ? |State: 2ip:
Projact Location: | Phone #: S
Sampler Nama: Ten\yY G ECO Fax #: WA Q :
FOR A8 U3E DL ¥ MATRIX PRESERV] SAMPLING Y35 Y
: %;j P N = @)
o |wlg )
o | clg |k | & . NN 4%
‘Lab L.D. Sample 1.D. EHEBE ul1818] . ENERS %
I HE A EEE J| /L
I EIVIEIMEIH I \/_._A
|2 |8121815]5|6|2|0|6]| DATE | TIME
Y T T - i = 2 fes ] . - i
Vool -] .Sy 3¢ Gl / A | zf5/\ne | ] «
FLEASE MO‘IE Liugilty aad Samagea: Cachnals Uablity and clsnls exshsatio fomady (37 any.clakins wibsiig whethef basod In coniact f WL, shall be Bmited 1o the amound pald Ly thg clent fur the
ofalesu. AR Klains inchuang thaso (e nogligense e any, cm-x Catso masanu .mn beo doemed wilved mﬂ:n made in witng aud (ecehiad by Curdina withiss 32 days sftor completion of the 4,;:&..&{:
sziviin: & AG srent s Cartipid be uadio tuf @ ales W wiihout it '™ cluse of lois a) piofts nstred by chant, its subskdiartes,
alltiiaks ¥ f 3150535008 )IXING TUL 81 GF telared to Mo fortomianca o seevices het cm\dtl by Carainal, regansicas af whsther wcn clalm is based npcn any af the ahove stated reasons of othervase.- .
Relinquished By: Date: Received By: Phone Result: [0 Yeés [ Mo {Add‘l Phone &
. B .~ ~ ) Fax Result: D Yes B No_ JAdd'|Fax#:
////;,4/5__/*"—’“‘*\4@5 - /L{ I "’/%7 73 ¢ 7 1., | REMARKS:
GE . L i eman!| resulls
Relinquishad By:  Date: ~Received By: : - .
Time: /(/L)L 1/ 1) I’)ti I K¢ Y'é‘) vy ile Scuch- Cilpn
Delivered By: {Circle One) " Sample Condition CHECKED BY- a) ) -
N R o chql “l‘i?lll' . (initials) {/] ()(Jk\) E‘{fé La)‘ e § vl Con
‘Gampler- UPS - Bus - Other: Yes LY Yes ¥ } o
S\\,B-% ) 3 » ] No [ Mo \'] ( C ‘(’LS bdc/( ¢ Gy

t Cardinal Cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476




RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Tayor Hobbs, NM 88240

PHONE: (575) 393-9174 FAX: (575) 397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

coPY

Check Model Number: :
/| Mode: PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000183 Model: PGM 7600 Scrial No: 110-023920
Model: PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000508 Modei: PGM 7600 Serial No: 110-013744
Model: PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000504 Mode!l: PGM 7600 Serial No: 110-013676
GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE
LOTNO:  foG-otol.670 EXPIRATION DATE: /1109
FILL DATE: {METER READING ACCURACY: /00
ACCURACY : +- 2% '
SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE
- VAC C-7 C 7 /8 S 3SE
R . t 5 O * s
$0L BORE # | 32°42.¢052°'N  |03°29 933w
SAMPLE ID PID ‘SAMPLE ID PID
— 7 ~
A /08.]
20 4.5
|
( 2S 4.4
1
30 1.9

* 1 verify that | have calibrated the above instrument in accordance 1o the manufacture operation manial.

DATE: Z// 9./ 09 |




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Laura Pena <lpena@riceswd.com>

Sent: : Monday, August 13, 2012 11:29 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Hack Conder; Katie Jones

Subject: FW: ROC - Vacuum Jct. C-7 (1R425-75) Photo Documentation
Attachments: Vacuum Jct. C-7 (1R425-75) Photo Documentation.pdf

Mr. Hansen,

Attached is the photo documentation resubmission of the Vacuum Jct. C-7 (1R425-75) site.

Thank you,
Laura

From: Laura Pena

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:47 PM

To: Edward J. Hansen, EMNRD

Cc: Hack Conder

Subject: ROC - Vacuum Jct. C-7 (1R425-75) Photo Documentation

Mr. Hansen,

Attached is the photo documentation for the Vacuum Jct. C-7 (iR425-75) site as requested.
Let Hack Conder or me know if you have any questions or require .any additional information.
Thank you,

Laura Pefa

Environmental Project Scientist
RICE Operating Company



Vacuum Jct. C-7 (1R425-75)
Unit C, Section 7, T17S, R35E

Facing northwest 3/3/2006 Facing north 3/6/2006

JetiC.7 Excavation

Facing northwest 6/26/2012 Facing southeast 6/26/2012




